# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library

http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied (searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

## PRIVATE AND SPECIAL ACTS

OF THE

## STATE OF MAINE,

PASSED BY THE

## FIFTEENTH LEGISLATURE,

AT ITS SESSION, HELD IN JANUARY, 1835.

Published agreeably to the Resolve of June 28, 1820.

#### AUGUSTA:

WILLIAM J. CONDON......PRINTER TO THE STATE.

in the first section of this Act, by publishing notice thereof in the Skowhegan Sentinel, seven days at least, previous to the time of such meeting or in such other mode as a majority of the Corporators may deem proper.

#### CHAPTER 570.

AN ACT to change the name of the First Methodist Society in Falmouth and North Yarmouth.

Approved March 13, 1835.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives, in Legislature assembled, That the First Methodist Society in Corporate name Falmouth and North Yarmouth, shall be allowed to take, changed. and after the passage of this Act, shall be known by the name of, the First Methodist Society in Falmouth and Cumberland.

#### CHAPTER 571.

AN ACT to establish the Old-town and Milford Ferry Company.

## Approved March 17, 1835.

SECT. 1. Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives, in Legislature assembled, That John T. Davis, Names of persons Joseph Smith, Jesse Wadleigh, Willis Patten, Alvin B. Gilman, Samuel Godfrey and William A. Rogers, and their associates and successors be and hereby are created a corporation by the name of the Old-town and Milford Ferry Corporate name, Company with power by that name to sue and be sued, have a common seal, and establish by-laws for the manage- Powers, privilegment of their concerns, not repugnant to the laws of the es, &c. State, and to exercise the powers of other similar Corporations, and to maintain a Horse Ferry from Old-town Purposes of Village, on Marsh Island in the town of Orono across the Penobscot River above the Old-town Falls, to Milford on